ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Fw: Elevations

from: david nutter (nutt3839@bellsouth.net)
To: nutt3839@bellsouth.net
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021, 11:40 AM EDT

From: Jena Robbins

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Glen Bryant <gbryant@bm-marine.com>; Tyler Chappell <tyler@thechappeligroup.com>
Cce: Kathryn Bongarzone <kathryn@thechappellgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Elevations

Hi Glen,
Please see the attached correspondences with FDEP and let me know if this will suffice.

Thanks!

Jena

Jena Robbins

Senior Project Biologist
B Chappell

A Certified DBE/MBE/CBE/SBE Firm
714 East McNab Road

Pompano Beach, FI. 33060

tel. (954) 782-1908

fax. (954) 782-1108
jena@thechappellgroup.com

www.thechappellgroup.com

Offices in Pomparnoc Beach & Miami Shores

Due to the current coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic, The Chappell Group, Inc. is following social distancing guidelines, being socially
responsible for our community and is requesting employees telework from home. | will respond to all emails and phone calls as quickly as
possible. Thank you for your cooperation and patience during this national emergency.

l‘ 3 Follow us on Facebook!




NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidential information that may be legally
privileged. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, refransmit, cenvert fo hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-
mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-rail or by telephone at
(954) 782-1908 and delate this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior
message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

Hi Jena,

Yes, it appears that the dock and seawall would still meet the exemption criteria.

Thank you,

Danielle C. Sattelberger

Environmental Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Danielle.Sattelbergerta FloridaDEP. sov.

Office: (561) 681-6783

¥

From: Jena Robbins <jena@thechappellgroup.com>

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Sattelberger, Danielle <Danielie.Sattelberger@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Kathryn Bongarzone <kathryn@thechappellgroup.com>; Tyler Chappell <tyler@thechappellgroup.com>
Subject: RE: Elevations

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon Danielle,

Please see the attached plan set. The seawall and dock are shown at 5.0' NAVD. If they were built at 6.0' NAVD, would that comply with
FDEP regulations?



Thanks!

Jena

Jena Robbins

Senior Project Biologist

BChappell

A Certified DBE/MBE/CBE/SBE Firm
714 East McNab Road

Pompana Beach, FL 33060

tel. (254) 782-1908

fax. (954) 782-1108
jena@thechappellgroup.com
www.thechappellgroup.com

Offices in Pompano Beach & Miami Shores

Due to the current coronavirus COVID-18 pandemic, The Chappell Group, Inc. is following social distancing guidelines, being socially
responsible for our community and is requesting employees telework from home. | will respond to all emails and phone calls as quickly as
possible. Thank you for your cooperation and patience during this national emergency.

l i Follow us on Facebook!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidential information that may be fegally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminale this e-
mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at
(954) 782-1908 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior
message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachmenis may not have been produced by the sender.



